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   _____________________________________ 
 
Kyle Perkins 

Vice President and Assistant General Counsel 

 

March 4, 2022 

 

VIA EMAIL (ocd.hearings@state.nm.us) 

 

Mr. Bill Brancard 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

1220 St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

 

Re:  NMOCD Order No. R-22046 entered in Case No. 22256 

 NMOCD Order No. R-22045 entered in Case No. 22255 

 

Dear Mr. Brancard, 

 

 I am writing to inform the NMOCD that Chisos, Ltd. has entered a joint operating 

agreement with Matador that includes the acreage in the above-referenced force pooling orders, 

and therefore Chisos, Ltd. is no longer a pooled party under each of the above orders.  

  

   

       Sincerely,  

        

       Kyle Perkins 
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